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BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

TO: GCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Bob Asquith, TCTC Member
DATE: February 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6E: Presentation Regarding Tuolumne County
Transportation Council (TCTC) Evacuation Needs Assessment and
Communication Strategies Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends the following action:
Discussion item only, no action required at this time.

BACKGROUND:
This item is before the directors today at the request of Bob Asquith who has been a member of
the Advisory Board for Tuolumne County Transportation Council (TCTC) for the past 7 years.

Following the Paradise Fire, California has created a grant pool to allow communities to assess
their Evacuation and Emergency Communications Needs. TCTC received such a grant. They
selected a consultant to define those needs with input from many agencies. There are
approximately 10 areas of Tuolumne County where the conditions are similar to those in
Paradise that created very negative outcomes for evacuation.

I have reviewed the final report and found some significant deficiencies. I will review those
deficiencies as a report to the GCSD BOD. The full report is linked below for online viewing but
not included in the agenda packet due to size. A paper copy can be produced at the Board's
request.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. TCTC Evacuation Needs Assessment and Communication Strategies Report
https://www.gcsd.org/files/e00414da7/TCTC+Evacuation+Needs+Assessment+and+Communica
tion+Strategies FINAL Complete.pdf

Financial Impact:

1. None
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